
Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Good morning, 

Jennifer Brownfield 
Monday, September 21, 2020 9:01 AM 
Commissioner Correspondence 
Docket No. 20200000 

CORRESPONDENCE 
9/21/2020 
DOCUMENT NO. 08137-2020 

I support Solar Choice in Florida - Docket 2020-0000; I support Solar Choice in the 

Sunshine State - Docket 2020-0000.; I support net metering in Florida; I support 

consumer Choice - Docket 2020-0000; I HEAVILY support Solar Choice in the Sunshine 

State - Docket 2020-0000; Don't take away my choice- support Solar Choice in the 

Sunshine State - Docket 2020-0000; As a former utilities employee, I support Solar 
Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket 2020-0000; COME ON! I support Solar Choice in 

the Sunshine State - Docket 2020-0000; Do NOT disrupt Solar Choice in the Sunshine 
State - Docket 2020-0000; Don't take a backwards step on solar in Florida - Docket 

2020-0000; {BULK} Net-Metering Works for Floridians; {BULK} Net-Metering Works for 

Floridians 

Please add the attached emails to Docket No. 20200000. 

Thank you, 

Jennifer Brownfield 
Executive Assistant to Commissioner Julie I. Brown 

Florida Public Service Commission 

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
(850) 413-6030 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

nmluthy@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Nicholas Luthy 
< nmluthy@everyactioncustom.com > 
Sunday, September 20, 2020 5:44 PM 
Office of Commissioner Brown 
I support Solar Choice in Florida - Docket 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Julie lmanuel Brown, 

As we struggle with a global pandemic, an economic crisis, and an active hurricane season, it is not the time to create 

more uncertainty by signaling a change in solar policies that are helping to make our state a leader in clean solar power 

and providing good paying local jobs. 

At the start of 2020, Florida was ranked 4th in the nation for solar energy production, employing thousands of people 

and powering the Sunshine State with clean, affordable, homegrown energy. The economic downturn has already put 

many of these jobs and future solar development at risk - we don't need sudden regulatory changes in solar policies to 

create even more uncertainty here in Florida. 

Our current net metering rule allows a number of Floridians to grow a segment of the solar market by choosing to 

power their homes and businesses with Florida's number one natural resource, sunshine. Florida citizens and customers 

overwhelmingly support the current successful net metering policy allowing compensation for the solar energy they 

generate and provide to the electricity grid. 

Please protect the opportunity for business and homeowners to generate clean solar power and support local jobs by 

preserving our successful net metering rules here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Nicholas Luthy 
Noblesville, IN 46060 
nmluthy@gmail.com 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Robinsonvanessa76@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Vanessa Robinson 
< Rabi nsonvanessa 76@everyactioncustom.com > 
Sunday, September 20, 2020 11 :45 PM 
Office of Commissioner Brown 
I support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket: 2020-0000. 

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
Vanessa Robinson 
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33334 
Robinsonvanessa76@yahoo.com 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

kheinsimer@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Kevin Heinsimer 

< kheinsimer@everyactioncustom.com > 

Sunday, September 20, 2020 10:45 PM 
Office of Commissioner Brown 
I support net metering in Florida 

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

Don't let the greed of those who have a monopoly on electricity to prevent us as a state from moving forward in 

protecting our planet. 

Getting rid of net metering will hurt the solar industry, make it harder for home owners to independently move toward 

greener solutions, and allow continued pollution of our planet. 

Sincerely, 
Kevin Heinsimer 
Saint Petersburg, FL 33704 
kheinsimer@gmail.com 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

joshuawallis@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Joshua Wallis 
<joshuawa II is@everyactioncustom.com > 

Sunday, September 20, 2020 5:58 PM 
Office of Commissioner Brown 
I support consumer Choice - Docket 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Julie lmanuel Brown, 

We must do everything we can to encourage use of renewable energy. Fossil fuel companies are doing everything they 

can to avoid the inevitable takeover. If they were smart they would invest in renewables themselves, but they are 

staying t .heir own course, speeding us off the climate change cliff. 

Net metering seems banal but is critical to our children's future. 

As we struggle with a global pandemic, an economic crisis, and an active hurricane season, it is not the time to create 

more uncertainty by signaling a change in solar policies that are helping to make our state a leader in.clean solar power 

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

power their homes and businesses with Florida's number one natural resource, sunshine. Florida dtizens and customers 

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
Joshua Wallis 
Austin, TX 78745 
joshuawallis@gmail.com 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

moneil415@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Mallory O'Neil <moneil415 
@everyactioncustom.com > 
Sunday, September 20, 2020 10:45 PM 
Office of Commissioner Brown 
I HEAVILY support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket: 2020-0000 

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
Mallory O'Neil 
Sarasota, FL 34243 
moneil41S@gmail.com 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

risalvatom@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Marie Risalvato 
< risalvatom@everyactioncustom.com > 

Sunday, September 20, 2020 4:14 PM 
Office of Commissioner Brown 
Don't take away my choice- support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket: 

2020-0000 

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
Marie Risalvato 
Zephyrhills, FL 33542 
risalvatom@gmail.com 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

brianna.lozier@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Brianna Lozier 
< bria nna.lozier@everyactioncustom.com > 
Saturday, September 19, 2020 6:43 PM 
Office of Commissioner Brown 
As a former utilities employee, I support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket: 

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

I have worked with an international distribution company that works primarily with natural gas and electricity, the 

stance on renewables should remain united with all leaders of the industry- a clean and sustainable progression plan. 

Sincerely, 
Brianna Lozier 
Pompano Beach, FL 33073 
brianna.lozier@gmail.com 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

jamesfi@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of James Fitzgibbons 
<ja mesfi@everyactioncustom.com > 

Sunday, September 20, 2020 10:09 PM 
Office of Commissioner Brown 
COME ON! I support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket: 2020-0000 

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
James Fitzgibbons 
Bradenton,FL34202 
jamesfi@hotmail.com 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

webgoof@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Seth Jones 
<webgoof@everyactioncustom.com > 
Sunday, September 20, 2020 6:09 PM 
Office of Commissioner Brown 
Do NOT disrupt Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket: 2020-0000 

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
Seth Jones 
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33309 
webgoof@gmaii.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

jtsanders@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jeff Sanders 
<jtsanders@everyactioncustom.com> 
Sunday, September 20, 2020 4:14 PM 
Office of Commissioner Brown 
Don't take a backwards step on solar in Florida - Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Julie lmanuel Brown, 

Simply put, without Net metering my family would not have been able to financially justify installing solar on my home in 

Winter Garden, FL a few months ago and I think many other Floridians would find themselves in a similar situation. Solar 

is the future of energy in our state and removing or restricting net metering would be taking a large step backwards. 

Please help Florida move forward into the future by continuing to support net metering. 

Sincerely, 
Jeff Sanders 
Winter Garden, FL 34787 
jtsanders@outlook.com 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Importance: 

Dear Commissioners, 

Dennis Hawkins <n4mwd@yahoo.com> 
Saturday, September 19, 2020 7:16 PM 
Office of Chairman Clark; Office of Commissioner Graham; Office of Commissioner 

Polmann; Office of Commissioner Fay; Office of Commissioner Brown 
{BULK} Net-Metering Works for Floridians 

Low 

Florida homeowners needs a permit-less path for DIV rooftop PV solar. Unreasonable permit requirements double the 

cost of solar. One inspection by the electric utility if it's grid tied is all that should be required. 

The middle of a public health and economic crisis is not the time to create more uncertainty by making changes to solar 

rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of people's pockets. 

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the 4th most electricity from solar panels in the country, and employed 

over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, "solar installer" was the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry 

employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could put half, 125,000, of these jobs at risk in communities across the 

United States. Florida has already lost 22% of its workforce due to economic uncertainty, and this could get worse. 

People and businesses across the state rely on common sense solar policies to take control of their own energy, and 

choose how they power their lives. 

Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. As we enter hurricane season, Floridians need 

more tools - not less - in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering 

here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 

Dennis Hawkins 

Ms Dennis Hawkins 
n4mwd@yahoo.com 
15426 n 85th Rd 
Loxahatchee, Florida 33470 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Importance: 

Dear Commissioners, 

Kerry Crandall <kcrand9088@hotmail.com> 
Saturday, September 19, 2020 11 :15 PM 
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

Kerry Crandall 

Ms Kerry Crandall 
kcrand9088@hotmail.com 
75 Knollwood Estates Dr 
Ormond Beach, FL 32174-4220 
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